
From: Dworkin, Morris J. (Fed)
To: Apon, Daniel C. (Fed); Barker, Elaine B. (Fed); Foti, James (Fed); Sonmez Turan, Meltem (Fed); Celi, Christopher

T. (Fed)
Subject: Re: Crypto Pubs Review Board
Date: Tuesday, September 7, 2021 3:27:59 PM

Thanks, Daniel.  I updated the meeting to 10 a.m.
 
MD
 

From: "Apon, Daniel C. (Fed)" <daniel.apon@nist.gov>
Date: Tuesday, September 7, 2021 at 2:58 PM
To: "Dworkin, Morris J. (Fed)" <morris.dworkin@nist.gov>, "Barker, Elaine B. (Fed)"
<elaine.barker@nist.gov>, "Foti, James (Fed)" <james.foti@nist.gov>, "Sonmez Turan, Meltem
(Fed)" <meltem.turan@nist.gov>, "Celi, Christopher T. (Fed)" <christopher.celi@nist.gov>
Subject: Re: Crypto Pubs Review Board
 
There is no PQC meeting this Friday at 10am; want to do then?

From: Dworkin, Morris J. (Fed)
Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2021 4:29 PM
To: Dworkin, Morris J. (Fed) <morris.dworkin@nist.gov>; Barker, Elaine B. (Fed)
<elaine.barker@nist.gov>; Foti, James (Fed) <james.foti@nist.gov>; Sonmez Turan, Meltem (Fed)
<meltem.turan@nist.gov>; Apon, Daniel C. (Fed) <daniel.apon@nist.gov>; Celi, Christopher T. (Fed)
<christopher.celi@nist.gov>
Subject: Crypto Pubs Review Board
When: Friday, September 10, 2021 3:15 PM-4:15 PM.
Where:
 

Hi, Folks. 
 

, so I'd like to move up our regular Review
Board meeting to  Friday afternoon instead. 
 
If the post-quantum project doesn't end up using its usual slot on Friday morning, I will consider
changing the start time for the Board meeting from 3:15 p..m to 10 a.m.
 
Morrie
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